Vo
Capte L.E.Connell Harold keisberg
Kaval Investigative Service
Hoffpen Puiléing
Alexandria, Va. 223531
Dear Captain Chnnell, HIS-Z7F/bem 5400 F7-53  Ser U34%8
Theaks you for your letter stamp dated 4/15 and the enmclosure.

The matters cof vwhich this is yart are, I believe, more complex than you indicate.
They have been referred to you but there is ne indication thet yoa hiave been prepared.
I therefore write you rather then file sn appeal to reduce the wmnocasaary pspexsork
and perbaps obiain more complisnce in les» tims,

One illustiration of the proldems for those of as who seek 4his énformation is
stated in your letter. The CIA did not rofer this request to you wntil ¢his month.
our rewponse is proupt. But my requsst was of two yesrs sgo. This lapse of tivs is
coneiderably greater than the maximum back log claimed by the CIA or any other apency.

I am sure I ao not alone in having sought all the previocusly-withheld informstion
relsting to the JEX assassinstion and iis investigetion. I am also sure I aw not alome
in having been misled on what had been made availsbles Or about ths regularity aad
cenpleteness of review and disclosure,

I had been led to believe, I am certain not alone, thet 211 the Cawnld rilitary
recerds had been trausforred te¢ ths Archives. I mnde vequests there end if I did not ruke
one of the Navy I rede requesis of other agencies that include every Oswald Favy record,
requeste required to heve been forwarded under the Act as I understerd it and the applicae
ble Attomey General's Memorsndun en the act,

1f you elect to desigmate this a new FOIA request X suppose there is nothing I can i
or will do about it.

From your leotter and your exeimions in the attachments I do assume good f=2ith on
your part. I also apsuus that you personally are not intiminstely swave of the facta.
Cthervise I am sure you would not have ezcised nbat is public Jmo:-ledge, vhat is freely
avellable clsewhers, what has been published,

{The masked nswe is kaowe, fom can easily satiefy yourself by phoning Hr. Harion
Johnson st the National Archives, I sugsest thot with what goes on in this field you may
cause injwry to others by withholding %he name in these records that will get around.

The Havy is ewars of which of the Omwald records it supplied to the Warren Cor-
wission and which of those the Commission printed. There is slso an OHI Opwald file I
have from the Archives, Some records have been withheld from it. I do mant ail other
Uswald records, rogardies of fomm or origin, While I doubt I will use most of them in
my writing I heve alveady dosignmted ell my reconds for deposit in a university syctem
which has elready begum to use them, The Attorney General has designed 4his cybject
as one of national importance and historicel interést and I do want this deposit to be
az conplete es posaivle, 5

Unlaos the Yavy has deposited more records in the irchives recently the Comuission's
files are incozplete. They arc rot ocomplete on Oswsld at Xeesler Tield, on lis security
clearances and in oller respects. tme of these respecis relates to Hew Orleans. This ie
not limited to what the late Guy Johnson, ONL, sent from Hew Oricans. From New Orleans
alons there are records that include information provided to a Washington NI officer, ;
In every case nmy knowledge comes fyom a firsi-persos source or frem: sworn statements, Mr. 4
Johnson, for example, was a friend of mine, :

I am certain the CLi has nore Ugdald lavy files than those you were kind enough to
send me end for which I do thank you. Tiis is likewise true of the FEI., You szy nothing
of referrals to you from it, Sincerely, Harold Weisberg
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Desr :oward, a/1s/77

I, tolay's madl § heve & 415 letter from & Lapte Comnel: of laval 4nvestisstive
Servica. Vith 1t he forvands a few records having 4o do with Cowsld aud kie discharpe,
ip coun ciion with this there is cther content that L found interestingt,

Hy letter to Connel: iz sntlessd, I an nendings the records seperatuly, either
with a few oo He rm:-; ‘he &F or without. I've forgotten if I made a copy for you.

If I have not I ean, fo sensationus.

While we do 20t yet have our own cozler the “4nolts we have besn loaned maxes it a
brave new woride We can mip copies off now and st muoch less (4mmedistel ) eoste 5o I
an keeping the originals dntect sxud I'n £114nz 2 merked red usder Cewald, “srinss.
{Seaprate copy =ads for JL.)

1 & not taldng tize now for u mems oo thess pages nor ax I ritlng you chout
them. Bether would I rave your indevendent opinion,

Theco are suong the recoxds I'm getiing beceuse the Cla has finediy figured out
what 1% is going to do sbout my sli~fnciusive FOIA request In pert duplicated Ly thone
of bihers. % 4r nending records arouhd for deteruiiptions cn releasebiiity, S0 thave
zay bo poree

Iris Jus=t happens to coinclde with the FOI doine the same thing with records
relating 4o ne.

I'u sure you'll agree that the CIa d44 not refer alli its Navy records $ on Lo
hﬂk ‘ia Hﬁv:]r ®

o L've now made 2 rssuect of the flavy that docs include all its records,

I could make soue points avout Conneli's letber but L don't kuow if they erve uuw
worth it. 5y request was not for Karren Copmiscion ecords only.

&re these Tecords not usiven to the Comndssicn LY any agenay?
Did any ever yusiify for aur withho!ging?

WEstily,




